

Meeting	Date	Member	Type	Item	Declaration	Action Taken	Member Vote	Vote Outcome
Council Development Assessment Panel	18 July 2016	Joe Federico	Perceived	6.3 - Construction of a second dwelling for long term workers accommodation in association with the existing horticulture	Applicant is a fellow Councillor is known to me via family relations	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	26 July 2016	Carol Muzyk	Actual	15.3 - NAWMA Board Representation	I am a former Board Member of NAWMA and mentioned in the report with a recommendation for re-appointment. I will therefore remove myself from the Chamber whilst the matter is discussed and a decision is made.	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Development Assessment Panel	15 August 2016	Marilyn Baker	Actual	5.2 - The division of one allotment into two	Previously voted on a resolution of Council regarding this item	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	20 September 2016	Shirley Halls	Material	5.3 - Black Spot funding Deed	Blackspot Program - Funding Deed Attachment No 1. Midway Road - Blackspot attachment	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	27 September 2016	Shirley Halls	Material	14.4 - Black Spot Program - Funding Deed	Black Spot Program - Funding Deed. Because I live in the street - Innes St.	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	18 October 2016	Agapios Rentoulis	Actual	5.1 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	Cricketer at the Virginia Cricket Club Actual conflict as I benefit from the grant	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	18 October 2016	Gay Smallwood-Smith	Perceived	5.1 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	Member of the Elizabeth Rotary Club They are receiving a grant	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	18 October 2016	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	5.1 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	I am an honorary member of the Elizabeth Rotary Club. Have been given this membership in my role as Mayor	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	18 October 2016	Shirley Halls	Actual	5.1 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	I am a member of Rotary Club of Elizabeth who have applied for grant.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	25 October 2016	Agapios Rentoulis	Actual	14.2 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	I am a cricketer at the Virginia Cricket Club. It indirectly benefits me as a member/patron of the club.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	25 October 2016	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	14.2 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	I am an honorary member of the Elizabeth Rotary Club, given this membership as Mayor of Playford	Remained in the meeting to maintain quorum by Council Resolution	Did not vote	Carried
Ordinary Council	25 October 2016	Gay Smallwood-Smith	Perceived	14.2 - Major and Event Community Development Grants - Round 2	Member of Rotary Club	Remained in the meeting to maintain quorum by Council Resolution	For	Carried
Civic Events Committee	2 November 2016	Gay Smallwood-Smith	not provided	5.1 - 2016 Australia Day Awards Judging Panel	not provided	Left the meeting	-	-
Civic Events Committee	2 November 2016	Glenn Docherty	not provided	5.1 - 2016 Australia Day Awards Judging Panel	not provided	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	22 November 2016	Carol Muzyk	Actual	15.4 - Expression of Interest - CR Muzyk - Climate Change Council and Adelaide Cemeteries Authority Board	I am the person nominating for the positions that are the subject of the expression on interests	Left the meeting	-	-
Strategic Planning Committee	13 December 2016	Joe Federico	Perceived	5.2 - Munno Para Bowls Club Site DPA	Have had commercial dealings with the purchaser of the land	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	24 January 2017	Agapios Rentoulis	Perceived	18.1 - GRFMA Gawler River 2016 Flood Review	My parents own property near the Gawler River. However the location of the property is some distance away from the intended works in the options, therefore, there is arguably no direct benefit or detriment. Also the width & depth of the river at that point means that flooding is very unlikely.	Remained in the meeting and voted for the motion	For	Carried
Ordinary Council	24 January 2017	Denis Davey	Material	18.1 - GRFMA Gawler River 2016 Flood Review	Board Member selected by City of Playford	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	24 January 2017	Dino Musolino	Material	18.1 - GRFMA Gawler River 2016 Flood Review	I own land that was flooded in the 2016 flood event	Left the meeting	-	-
Strategic Planning Committee	14 February 2017	Dino Musolino	Material	5.1 - Supporting the Advancement of the Horticultural Industry	I am the Chairperson of Hortex and in the horticultural industry grower vegetables.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	28 February 2017	Dino Musolino	Material	5.1 - Supporting the Advancement of the Horticultural Industry	Chairperson of Hortex Vegetable grower on the Northern Adelaide Plains	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Denis Davey	Material	14.1 - GRFMA Draft Business Plan and Budget 2017/18	I am the City of Playford Board member elected by my peers. So I will leave the chamber, though the instructions to do so are very vague	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Glenn Docherty	Actual	14.2 - Proposed Revocation over Allotment 48 Mark Road, Elizabeth South and Allotment 61, John Rice Avenue, Elizabeth Vale	I am an employee of the Northern Adelaide Local Health Network. At the site of the Lyell McEwin Hospital. As the site in question is adjacent to the Lyell McEwin, there may or may not be a benefit to the hospital, which could directly or indirectly affect employees of the hospital.	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	14.3 - Community Development Grant 2016/17 Round	The YMCA SA has requested a grant. The grant will assist students from Playford International College. I am a board member (member of the school's governing council) of Playford International College	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	14.3 - Community Development Grant 2016/17 Round	United Way have requested a grant. In my role as Mayor I have been supportive of the United Way Read Program. I have attended many events with my family and opened events for them. There is no personal benefits to me but could be perceived by community as an interest	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Adam Sherwood	Perceived	14.3 - Community Development Grant 2016/17 Round	Item 14.3 grant number 8 aims to work with Playford International College. I work for an organisation that provides services to Playford International College	Left the meeting	-	-

Meeting	Date	Member	Type	Item	Declaration	Action Taken	Member Vote	Vote Outcome
Special Council	6 June 2017	Shirley Halls	Material	14.2 - Proposed Revocation over Allotment 48 Mark Road, Elizabeth South and Allotment 61, John Rice Avenue, Elizabeth Vale	I am an employee of the Northern Adelaide Local Health Network and work at the hospital	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 June 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	14.1 - GRFMA Draft Business Plan and Budget 2017/18	I am the Deputy Board Member of the GRFMA. I did not vote on the draft Business Plan and Budget at the GRFMA Board meeting as the board member was in attendance	Remained in the meeting and voted for the motion	For	Carried
Services Committee	27 June 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	5.1 - Annual NAWMA Budget and Service Agreement	I am a NAWMA Board Member and member of the NAWMA Audit Committee - perceived conflict	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	27 June 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	14.1 - Annual NAWMA Budget and Service Agreement	I am a NAWMA Board Member and member of the NAWMA Audit Committee	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	25 July 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	18.2 - NAWMA Strategic Asset Considerations	I am both a Board Member and an Audit Committee Member of NAWMA, I therefore believe I have a perceived conflict of interest and will not remain in the meeting when the item is considered by Council	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	25 July 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	18.3 - Appointment of Independent Member to Council Development Assessment Panel	I was on the interview panel for the recruitment of the Independent Member of CDAP. I believe I therefore have a conflict of interest given my involvement in the recruitment process and will remove myself from the meeting.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	26 September 2017	Shirley Halls	Perceived	14.2 - NAWMA Board Independent Chairperson	I am the proxy elected member for this company	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	26 September 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	14.2 - NAWMA Board Independent Chairperson	I am a current board member of NAWMA. I know the candidate in my capacity as board member. I believe I have a perceived conflict of interest and therefore should not vote on the item.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	26 September 2017	Carol Muzyk	Perceived	15.2 - NAWMA Board Representation	I am a current board member of NAWMA. I know both candidates in my capacity as board member. I believe I have a perceived conflict of interest and therefore should not vote on the item.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	28 November 2017	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	14.1 - Proposed revocation over Allotment 48 Mark Road, Elizabeth South and Allotment 61, John Rice Avenue, Elizabeth Vale	I work at the Lyell McEwin Hospital which is located on Mark Road Elizabeth Vale. I am employed by Northern Adelaide Health Network / SA Health. There could be a perceived conflict of interest in the matter by the public	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	28 November 2017	Shirley Halls	Perceived	14.1 - Proposed revocation over Allotment 48 Mark Road, Elizabeth South and Allotment 61, John Rice Avenue, Elizabeth Vale	Am an employee of SA Health	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	18 December 2017	Joe Federico	CAP	5.1 - Construction of a telecommunication facility and associated fencing	On record as having prior discussion with the ratepayers re this application as an elected member	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	18 December 2017	Joe Federico	CAP	6.3 - Construction of a detached dwelling, rain water tanks and associated earthworks	my son is a builder and sub contracts to the weeks building group	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	18 December 2017	Geoff Parsons	CAP	5.1 - Construction of a telecommunication facility and associated fencing	my brother owns a property in Williamstown. Internet Services to Williamstown may be affected	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Duncan MacMillan	Perceived	15.2 - Code of Conduct Determination for Michael Joy	S. Reardon Complainant and myself are both former employees of National Union of Workers. I, Cr MacMillan am also a life member of that organisation	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Michael Joy	Actual	15.2 - Code of Conduct Determination for Michael Joy	I am the subject of Code of Conduct	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Denis Davey	Actual	15.3 - Code of Conduct Determination for Denis Davey	I am the subject of the Code of Conduct	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Joe Federico	Perceived	18.1 - Construction of a retail building and subsequent leases for the land situated at proposed Lot 11 within the Playford City CBD	One of the organisations in the report has a family member as a director	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Dino Musolino	Perceived	18.1 - Construction of a retail building and subsequent leases for the land situated at proposed Lot 11 within the Playford City CBD	I am a supplier to the company	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	19 December 2017	Adam Sherwood	Material	18.1 - Construction of a retail building and subsequent leases for the land situated at proposed Lot 11 within the Playford City CBD	Perceived conflict of interest where I believe the matter may be a relation of my father in law.	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	19 February 2018	Joe Federico	CAP	5.1 A Change in use of Land for the additional use of intensive animal keeping for commercial egg production	As an elected member I have had discussion with representors, supporters and Ratepayers in regards to the application and believe that a perception of bias could be inferred should I participate in discussions	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	16 April 2018	Joe Federico	CAP	6.2 Land Division Creating 506 Additional Allotments to be constructed in ten stages	The land owners are related to me being my Brothers in Law, as such a perceived interest could be construed to exist by a vexatious person looking to undermine my integrity and that of the decision making process	Left the meeting	-	-

Meeting	Date	Member	Type	Item	Declaration	Action Taken	Member Vote	Vote Outcome
Council Assessment Panel	21 May 2018	Joe Federico	CAP	5.1 Construction of 12 light towers in association with an existing recreation area	Conflicting duties the item has been discussed as part of a wider application with support given at an elected member level has representation my input may be conceived as a pre judgement based on council decision to support the development	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	21 May 2018	Joe Federico	CAP	7.1 Construction of a restaurant with associated outdoor dining and service yard	The development has been discussed in council under confidence where I declared an interest as one of the directors of the successful tender is a direct relative	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	21 May 2018	Denis Davey	CAP	5.1 Construction of 12 light towers in association with an existing recreation area	discussed in council prior	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	21 May 2018	Denis Davey	CAP	7.1 Construction of a restaurant with associated outdoor dining and service yard	discussed in council prior	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	22 May 2018	Dino Musolino	Material	15.3 Gawler River Floodplain Management Authority - Northern Floodway Project	I own land adjacent to the Gawler River	Left the meeting	-	-
Civic Events Committee	4 July 2018	Alex Coates	Actual	5.1 Planning Scope - 2018 Playford Community Christmas Carols	Member (treasurer) of Mawson Lakes Lions Club branch who are organising the Mawson Lakes Community Christmas Carols	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	24 July 2018	Joe Federico	Perceived	18.2 Appointment of Council Assessment Panel Independent Member and Presiding Member	I have a development application in front of 2 candidates	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	21 August 2018	Agapios Rentoulis	Actual	5.6 Community Development and Event Grant - 2018/19 Round 1	I am chairperson of the Virginia Residents' Action Group Inc Assoc. The VRAG will obtain a benefit if the staff recommendation passes.	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	21 August 2018	Shirley Halls	Actual	5.6 Community Development and Event Grant - 2018/19 Round 1	I am the chairperson of a community group receiving a grant. Playford Christmas Pageant Assoc.	Left the meeting	-	-
Services Committee	21 August 2018	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	5.6 Community Development and Event Grant - 2018/19 Round 1	Item 5.6 Community Development and Event Grant. No. 6: Upside Down Circus – Held Mayor's Prayer Dinner in 2018 that supported the Upside Down Circus. No. 7: 2018 Playford Christmas Pageant – I lead the pageant each year with my family. Ineligible grants: 4 + 5 United Way – I have attended many events with my children that have been run by United Way SA – United We Read Project.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	28 August 2018	Agapios Rentoulis	Actual	14.6 Community Development and Event Grant - 2018/19 Round 1	The VRAG has applied for an succeeded in obtaining a grant. I am chairperson on the association	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	28 August 2018	Glenn Docherty	not provided	14.6 Community Development and Event Grant - 2018/19 Round 1	Item 6: Upside Down Circus – held Mayor's Prayer Dinner in 2018 that supported the Upside Down Circus Item 7: Playford Christmas Pageant – I lead the Pageant each year with my family. Ineligible Group, Item 4 + 5: United Way – I have attended many events with my children that have been run by United Way SA "United We Read" project.	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	17 September 2018	Joe Federico	CAP	6.2 Change of Land Use to Consulting Rooms and Alterations to an Existing Building with Associated Carparking, Advertising Displays and Demolition of an Existing Garage (DA 292/954/2018)	Have previously declared an interest as I (as a Councillor) have discussed this facility with rate payer as an Elected Member.	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	5 November 2018	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	3.1 Workplace Safety	Declaration made in confidence.	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	7 November 2018	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	3.1 Workplace Safety	As this is a staff matter and I have been interviewed as a witness in the matter, I declared a perceived conflict of interest that I could have a view in this matter.	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	21 November 2018	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	3.1 Workplace Safety	As this is a staff matter and I have been interviewed as a witness in the matter, I declared a perceived conflict of interest that I could have a view in this matter.	Left the meeting	-	-
Special Council	6 December 2018	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	3.1 Workplace Safety	As this is a staff matter and I have been interviewed as a witness in the matter, I declared a perceived conflict of interest that I could have a view in this matter.	Left the meeting	-	-
Council Assessment Panel	17 December 2018	Stephen Coppins	CAP	5.1 Change of use to shops in the form of a farmers market in association with an existing hotel (DA 292-1178-17)	I have discussed this matter previously with the applicant and community expressing my views	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	18 December 2018	Glenn Docherty	Material	15.5 Mayor Support Policy Guidelines	I may receive a benefit of goods or pecuniary if the Policy is approved which is in addition to what other EM's receive. As this will be an actual benefit if approved, I will declare a material conflict of interest, leave the meeting and not take part in the discussion or debate or voting.	Left the meeting	-	-
Ordinary Council	22 January 2019	Glenn Docherty	Perceived	18.1 Workplace Safety Investigation Report 18.2 Workplace Safety Delegations	I was interviewed as a witness in a staffing matter. I have declared perceived conflict of interest in the matter previously. To avoid any perception of bias I will declare an interest and leave the meeting.	Left the meeting	-	-